



ouestu umn <ouestu@umn.edu>

Fwd: CLE Meeting Schedule

2 messages

Katie Russell <russellk@umn.edu>

Sat, Feb 1, 2020 at 8:48 PM

To: ouestu Undergraduate Education Student Employee <ouestu@umn.edu>

Please save the attached course materials.

Katie

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Njeri Githire** <ngithire@umn.edu>

Date: Fri, Jan 31, 2020 at 7:10 PM

Subject: Re: CLE Meeting Schedule

To: Katie Russell <russellk@umn.edu>

Cc: Agnes Malika <mrutu002@umn.edu>

Thanks, Katie.

We shall correct that on ECAS and have done so on the attached documents.

~Njeri Githire

On Fri, Jan 31, 2020 at 10:03 AM Katie Russell <russellk@umn.edu> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you. The LE Redesign Committee had proposed renaming the Technology and Society requirement Technology and Social Transformations, but the proposed curricula were not moved forward by the Faculty Senate. Will you please update your proposal to reflect the current LE label of "Technology and Society"?

Thank you,
Katie

On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM Njeri Githire <ngithire@umn.edu> wrote:

Dear Katie,

Thank you for your email response.

I am attaching herewith a proposal for **AFRO 3578**.

The course currently meets the LE requirements of **Arts & Humanities core** and **Global Perspectives theme**.

I would like to **keep** the Arts & Humanities core.

However, I wish to remove the Global Perspectives theme and have the course reviewed for **Technology and Social Transformations theme**.

Attached herewith please find the course syllabus and the said proposal.

Agnes, kindly please enter these material on ECAS.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

~Njeri

On Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 9:29 PM Katie Russell <russellk@umn.edu> wrote:

Dear Professor Githire,

The Council on Liberal Education is being re-formed and meetings are not yet scheduled. I anticipate the first meeting will be scheduled soon, but proposals can be submitted at any time and they will be reviewed this semester.

Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Best,
Katie

On Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 8:34 PM Njeri Githire <ngithire@umn.edu> wrote:

Dear Katie,

In the Provost's email of 19 December, it is written "The Council on Liberal Education will resume reviewing Liberal Education course proposals in spring 2020. New proposals may be submitted after January 1, 2020. Please see undergrad.umn.edu/council-liberal-education-cle for instructions."

However, when I go to this site and click on "CLE Meeting Schedule" I read: "New Liberal Education course proposal review has been paused (see May 2019 memo)."

So my question is: when is the next CLE meeting? I would like to submit a proposal for review.

Thank you in anticipation.

~Njeri Githire

--

Katie Russell
Assistant Director for the Office of Undergraduate Education

Office of Undergraduate Education
University of Minnesota
220 Morrill Hall
100 Church Street, S.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55455
direct line: (612) 624-6040
main office: (612) 626-9425
fax: (612) 624-3814
E-mail: russellk@umn.edu

--

Katie Russell
Assistant Director for the Office of Undergraduate Education

Office of Undergraduate Education
University of Minnesota
220 Morrill Hall
100 Church Street, S.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55455
direct line: (612) 624-6040
main office: (612) 626-9425
fax: (612) 624-3814
E-mail: russellk@umn.edu

--

Katie Russell
Assistant Director for the Office of Undergraduate Education

Office of Undergraduate Education
University of Minnesota
220 Morrill Hall
100 Church Street, S.E.
Minneapolis, MN 55455
direct line: (612) 624-6040
main office: (612) 626-9425
fax: (612) 624-3814
E-mail: russellk@umn.edu

2 attachments

 **AFRO 3578-LE TECHNOLOGY.docx**
44K

 **SPRING 2020-SYLLABUS.doc**
100K

Keelin Yenney-Henderson <yenne001@umn.edu>
To: ouestu umn <ouestu@umn.edu>

Tue, Mar 29, 2022 at 1:15 PM

More email chain documentation for AFRO 3578 to be saved in course materials. Thank you!

All best,
Keelin

Caolfionn (Keelin) Yenney, PhD
Assistant to the Vice Provost and Dean of Undergraduate Education
University of Minnesota | umn.edu
Yenne001@umn.edu | Phone TBD
Pronouns: she/her/hers
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

 **AFRO 3578-LE TECHNOLOGY.docx**
44K

 **SPRING 2020-SYLLABUS.doc**
100K